

DISPATCH

EAST AFR. PROT.

No.

1101 + 25

C.O.

16425

Rec'd

8 MAY 08

Ms. A. 167

1908

Hope.

Previous Paper.

1908

Guarantee Fund.

Contribution by R.C. Officers

leads for submission to be passed
by Director of Surveys, upon contribution.

Gen. Dept.

(Minutes)

This is a ~~new~~ ^{treasury} business
I trust you still have the ~~old~~
^{new}Mr. G. W. Cox

I sent 43703/ to your Bureau last week with a minute stating the decision arrived at on the reply to the Circular of 11th March of respecting the system of "Guarantees" in Colonies &c. That decision was to the effect that no general uniform system can at present be provided for the colonies, each case should be dealt with on the spot according to all particular circumstances. The system of Public Office Guarantee fund, like those existing in some of the West African & Indian Colonies, was to be encouraged.

Recd 13 May 10

403

inevitably demand a bond fit on his
or her attachment to the Army with the draft bill, until
those officers, nothing more said about the
behavior of individual officers, the man accused
I am afraid we often omit to tell our
own officers about going early, but such
a question is rare where we have a set
of three years agreement.

I think I should inform the best of the
Army Council or the War Office, that the attitude
of these officers regards their so called "home"
as so ridiculous as to be ridiculous, and
ask that some reference be addressed
to them, but that on the question of contract
see if that is inclined to break that there
is a need for refunding the premium paid
by you when the W.C. take that view.

(contd.)

Mr. ...
I agree that the demands of these
officers are ridiculous. It is matter of
business to take security from all persons
entrusted with public money. Further, I
perceive that these officers took subsequent
agreements on similar terms. They
can't have it both ways. They are
either entitled or not. If they are they
must be bound by the ordinary rules.

We went through all this in the
case of military officers serving
in N. Nigeria. I would not
call it the W.O., but would
call it the Govt. force of their
own in the N. Nigeria.
which should be looked
upon as being like the
military in an ordinary
matters of business.

But, if (as I gather from
the preceding minutes) the
officers in question no longer
are to give security, I would
nothing about the soldiers,
but we can then to raise
a sum if they think fit after
having had the real state of the
matter explained to them.

My chief reason for not
going to the W.O. is that the
whole system of raising officers,
whether civil or military, to
give security seems to me
unnecessary and difficult to
justify.

With A.D. 21
Yours

Mr. H.
143919
N.
ask on
25376

GOVERNMENT OFFICE.

10 OCTOBER 1906.

EAST AFRICAN PROTECTORATE.

AM 1906. 10 OCTOBER 1906.

No. 497

(India)

Mr. Lord.

16425

To the request of the Commissioner of Lands I have the honor to submit a letter and enclosure from the Director of Surveys protesting against officers of the Royal Engineers being required to subscribe to the Committee Fund.

2. The whole question of the security to be taken from officers of the Protectorate for the faithful discharge of their duties has been under consideration for some time and my views and proposals are contained in my despatch No. 495 of the first November last. When the question was first raised by Captain Knob two years ago I

H. M. PRINCIPAL SECRETARY OF STATE

FOR THE COLONIES.

BIRMINGHAM,

LONDON, E.W.

405

tried to explain to him that where no nothing
performed in the offices and on the premises
was done with such care or care as to make
employment at the office more required to conform
to the Mustered Regulations.

At the same time I cannot conceal my
surprise at the view taken by mentioned
officers of His Majesty's Army.

I have the honor to be,
With the highest respect,

My Lord,

Your Lordship's most obedient,
and humble servant,

Wm. Ball

C. O.

16425

MAY 08

No. 10 Director of Surveys Office

Nairobi, 10th April, 1900.

Sir,

I have the honour to present you by recall to His Excellency's consideration that Captain King first asked for redress of this matter as long ago as the 14th June, 1900.

I have accordingly the honour to request His Excellency to forward in due course the enclosed letter and correspondence to the Secretary to the Army Council.

It is under Section 42 of the Army Act that I make this request.

I have the honour to be,

Sir,

Your obedient servant,


Major, R.E.,
Director of Surveys.

REPORTS TO THE GOVERNMENT,
(through the Native Commissioner or Agent.)

List of Advances to Director of Surveys

letter No. 104 for the 10th April, 1906.

—00000—

1. Director of Surveys to Secretary Army Council dated 10.4.06
2. From Captain Knox, R.E. dated 10.4.06
3. From Director of Surveys to Secretary No. 15 4/25.3.06
4. Honble Commr of Lands No. 504 4/30.3.06
5. Treasury No. 79/6 4/3.4.06
6. Director of Surveys No. 0/3 4/25.3.06
7. Director of Surveys No. 0/34 4/23.3.06
8. Treasury No. 279/4 4/21.3.06
9. Director of Surveys No. 14/25 4/16.3.06
10. Treasury No. 0.8. 279/222 4/11.3.06
11. Director of Surveys to H.M's Commissioner No. 18
4/14.3.06.

Strong

Major G.H. Smith, R.E.,

408

Director of Survey,

British East Africa,

To,

The Commander-in-Chief Army Council.

Mauritius,

British East Africa, 10th April, 1906.

Dear Sirs,

Under Section 42 of the Army Act, I have the honour to request you to place before the Army Council the following complaint with a view to obtaining redress. A perusal of the correspondence enclosed will show that Lieutenant Cox brought his case before Captain Knox, who was at that time, previous to arrival here, his commanding officer, as long June 1905.

Captain Knox endeavoured without success to redress. It will be seen that Captain Knox also was equally concerned and equally aggrieved.

On my arrival here, a little later, Captain Knox informed of his action. I understood that the matter would be referred home and that our respective grievances would not recur so that in deference to the note to Section 42 of the Army Act, which states that an officer should not be disposed to push to the limit his right to bring his complaint before the Committee, I left the matter open.

Now however, when nearly two years have passed, and when the dispenditure of my own honour and that of the officers under my command has rendered it appears to be necessary to take that action which is my right under section 11 of the Army Act in referring the matter to His Majesty's Army Council.

My complaint is as follows:

On arriving in this country I was Captain Major Royal Engineers, and Lieutenant Col. Royal Engineers, now under my command, had stopped from our pay respectively sums of money to cover the cost of premium to insure against our own dishonesty. Such stopping being called a "Fidelity Guarantee". I am of opinion that such a guarantee impairs our characters as officers and gentlemen. A similar stopping has recently been made in the same manner.

I have the honour to explain that we have never signed any agreement admitting of this charge. Nor were we informed of any liability to this condition when our appointments were offered to us.

I have the honour to refer attention to His Excellency's minute of 10th June, 1806, His Excellency's Words to the following effect: "Whilst you are drawing Civil pay you are subject to Civil Regulations" have been repeated in a subsequent despatch, for we are not permitted to draw travelling allowance to which the Civil employés of the Province are entitled under the Civil Regulations.

Admittedly, having your honour's very particular & peculiar address, I beg leave to place the honour

of myself and the officers now in the hands
of His Majesty's Army Council.

The case of the Surveyor-missioned officers under
my command is somewhat different. I have the honour
to request your decision as to whether the distinction
for Mobility granted them from the pay they can
receive from the Colonial Service is legal under section
136 of the Army Act. They receive no pay from Army
Funds.

I have the honour to be,

Sirs,

Your obedient servant,

W. H. Murch
Major, R.E.,
Director of Surveys.

H.A.Y. - SECRETARIAT PROXYATORATE

SECRETARIAT MINUTE PAPER NO. 290
2000

Minutes of Meeting
Provisions for Extension of Boundary
respecting

Min 1.4.08

MINUTES.

Papers prior to 1906 inserted.



Letter from ~~and~~ Censor 30.3.08
with enclosures

(a)

Y.H.

The question was referred home on
November 21st, 1907. We have had no reply
yet.

(M) W.J.M. 1.4.08. and P.J.J.
3.4.08

(a)

~~Middle Course of Tigray.~~

The whole question has been referred back
by despatch in November 1907 & pending other
receipt of orders we will wait subject to
existing instructions. Await reply soon.

O.O.

2.4.08

signed

(b)

RECEIVED - DIRECTOR'S OFFICE OF SECURITY

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 10/10/2012 BY 602-4-00

True.

Dated 2.2.1900, R.R.A.

Re,

Officer Commanding

Royal Engineers, Aden.

Aden, 2.2.1900.

18.7.00.

Sir,

1. On arriving in the East Africa Protectorate in April, 1900, the ~~Government~~ ordered me to pay a sum of money to the ~~Government~~ to cover the cost of ~~provisions~~ to ensure my own disbursement.

2. Under ~~the~~ King's Regulations, I, as ~~the~~ Commanding Officer at the time, submitted the case to the ~~Warries~~ Administering the Protectorate; - on my own as well as ~~in~~ another's behalf. It appeared to me that our characters as officers and gentlemen were impugned.

I was informed that the matter was under consideration in England.

3. In March of this year these "fidelity guarantees" were again stopped from our pay.

4. It is 2 years since I first submitted the case and as I am now told that no instructions have been received by ~~England~~ relieving me of the ~~charge~~ I feel obliged to ask you to inquire of the War Council whether they consider it possible when the honour of an officer of the Royal Engineers is involved in this charge.

I have etc.

Signed: G.E. Capt. R.E.

From

Sgt-Cain G.B.E. R.A.M.C., M.A.

To,

Other Commanding

Royal Engineers, Mysore

Mysore, S. N. 1906.

13.3.06.

Sir,

1. On arriving in the West Africa Protectorate in April, 1906 the Government forced us to pay a sum of money to the Local Treasurer to cover the cost of prison to insure against their own dishonesty.

2. Under para XII King's Regulations, I, as Commanding Officer at the time, submitted the case to the Service administering the Protectorate; - on my own as well as on Mr. Day's behalf. It appeared to me that our character as officers and gentlemen were impugned.

I was informed that the matter was under consideration in England.

3. In March of this year these "fidelity guarantees" were again stopped from our pay.

4. It is 2 years since I first submitted the case and as I am now told that no instructions have been received from England relieving us of the payment, I feel obliged to ask you to inform of the Army Council whether they consider it compatible with the honor of an officer of His Majesty's Army to consent to this charge.

I have and

signed: G.B.E.

No. 18. Director of Surveys Office,
March, 20th March, 1906.

Sir,

I have the honour to forward for the consideration of His Excellency a letter I have received from Captain Muir, Royal Engineers, on behalf of himself and Lieutenant Cox.

I have the honour to point out that I also have been stopped a fidelity guarantee and I appeal to His Excellency under paragraph 417, King's -- Regulations since my honour also has been impugned in a precisely similar manner as to that of my officers.

I have the honour to request His Excellency to direct the refund of these "Fidelity guarantees".

I have the honour to point out that the stopping of these amounts is a breach of agreement on the part of the government, since we were offered salaries or specified amount and no agreement that we have signed admits of any reduction being made. Moreover the decision of the Secretary of State that I and my officers are not to receive travelling allowance conclusively shows that the ordinary rules of the Protectorate towards its civilian employees do not apply to us.

Further

MINISTRY OF THE MILITARY GOVERNMENT
THROUGH HONOURABLE COMMISSIONER OF LANDS.

Yours more I submit that the exception of a
fiduciary power from officers of His Majesty's
Army is not only derogatory to their honour but also
unnecessary. Should such an officer be guilty of a
breach of fidelity there is plenty of power under
the Army Act for the Government to dispense with
their services; and in such cases this would suffice
as a mode of punishment.

I have the honour to appeal to His Excellency
for redress.

I have the honour to be,

Sir,

Your obedient servant,

signed G.H. Smith, R.E.,
director of Surveys.

S.P.Y.
Reg. No. 500.

Office of the Commissioner of Zanzibar,

Zanzibar,

Dated March, 1890.

Your Excellency:

I have the honour to forward a communication from Major Smith and the other officers of his Corps (the Royal Engineers) serving under him on the question of the fidelity guaranteed demanded from them. They have put forward a strong case for exemption.

As the rule regarding such guarantees applies to all officers in the Protectorate, I venture to ask Your Excellency to reconsider the whole matter and to make one more representation to the Secretary of State that this undeserved slur upon a service of gentlemen may be removed.

I have served in other parts of the British Empire, but nowhere else have I had a deliberate infliction cast on me of possible dishonesty.

Surely, Sir, the best policy for the Government is to trust its officers; believing that the great majority are honest, and knowing that, of the few

DISPENSATION

THE GOVERNOR

R.A. PROVOST-MATE

RAIROO T.

S.S.P.I.

Aug. No. 505.

Office of the Commissioner of Zanzibar,

Zanzibar,

10th March, 1891.

Your Excellency;

I have the honor to forward a representation from Major Smith and the other officers of His Army (the Royal Engineers) serving under him in the question of the fidelity guaranteed demanded from them. They have put forward a strong case for exception.

As the rule regarding such guarantees applies to all officers in the Protectorate, I venture to ask Your Excellency to reconsider the whole matter and to make one more representation to the Secretary of State that this undeserved slur upon a service of gentlemen may be removed.

I have served in other parts of the British Empire, but nowhere else have I had a deliberate insinuation cast on me of possible dishonesty.

Surely, Sir, the best policy for the Government is to trust its officers; believing that the great majority are honest, and knowing that, of the few

Yours very truly,

THE GOVERNOR,

H.M. GOVERNMENT,

S.S.P.I.

who do not go, the greater number will be kept up
struggling in a state of unemployment consequences, such
as dimmed and loss of pension rights.

It would be interesting to know how many cases
have occurred in the last ten years of officers in
the Colonial Service abandoning Government money and
of these cases, is it how many of them have found it
necessary to realize the guarantees from the Insurance
Secretary.

If the cases have been very few, as I feel sure,
is it wise to irritate a whole service by telling
its officers that the government does not trust them?

Let us suppose that the Government might suffer
some loss in a few cases, surely it is better to
suffer it than to distract hundreds of deserving
officers.

If it is deemed advisable to have some insurance
fund for such cases, I venture to suggest that the
provisions of such funds should be paid out of public
funds without the knowledge of the services. The
annual payments would surely be small in amount,
much smaller than the sum of those deducted at
present from the salaries of unwilling officers.

I have the honor to be,

Your Excellency's

most obedient servant

(Sd) J. Montgomery

Commissioner of Pensions

who are not so, the greater number will be kept straight by fear of unpleasant consequences, such as dismissal and loss of pension rights.

It would be interesting to know how many cases have occurred in the last 100 years of officers in the Colonial service abandoning Government money and of these cases, in how many it has been found necessary to realize the guarantee of the Insurance Company.

If the cases have been very few, as I suppose, is it wise to irritate a whole service by telling its officers that the Government does not trust them?

Let us suppose that the Government might suffer some loss in a few cases. Surely it is better to suffer it than to distrust hundreds of deserving officials.

If it is deemed advisable to have some insurance fund for such cases, I venture to suggest that the premiums of such funds should be paid out of public funds without the knowledge of the services. The annual payments would surely be small in amount, much smaller than the sum of those deducted at present from the salaries of unwilling officers.

I have the honor to be,

Your Excellency's
most obedient servant,
(R) J. Montgomery
Commissioner of Ins.

COPY.

Mr. Director
Surveyor General, 1895.

Survey No. 79/9

Sir,

With reference to your letters Nos. G/24
and G/25 of the 23rd and 26th May respectively in
regard to guarantee premiums I have the honour to
state that these are payable by all officials under
section 16 of the Regulations for the employment
of officers, a copy of which may be obtained from
the Secretary to the Administration, if you have not
already been supplied with one.

I have the honour to be,

Sir,

Your most obedient servant,

signed. Henry P. Doyle.

For Surveyor

The Deputy Director of Surveyors,
Trigonometrical branch,

Director.

2 M 1
I / 87
18.0.0

C O P Y .

No. 9/35 Director of Survey & Mining,

Wellington, 25th May, 1911.

Sir,

I have the honour to request that you will be
good enough to supply me with a copy of the
"Instructions received from the Secretary of State"
referred to in your letter to me Survey No. 275/4.

I have the honour to be,

Sir,

Your most obedient servant,

signed G.S.Knox, Captain, R.N.,

By Director of Surveys.

Te Arawa Pateaia.

K O M A L A K

S. O. S.

M. C.

Director of Surveys Office,

Mauritius, 23rd May, 19

Sir,

I, and Lieutenant G.W. Cox, R.M., an officer under my command have each received your verbal request, dated 16th instant, for payment of Rs. 111-15, for premiums paid by you to some Law Society.

We both deny all liability and I should be glad of an explanation of the meaning of the request.

I have the honour to be,

Sir,

Your obedient servant,

Signed: G.S. Knox, Captain, R.N.,

The Treasurer,

Bank of Africa Proprietary.

M.A.T.B. 32.

C O P Y S.

Survey No. 279/4

The Treasury,

Calcutta May 21st, 1906.

Sir,

I have the honour to acknowledge the receipt
of your letter No. 14/26 of 10th May, 1906 on the
subject of a deduction of Rs. 114. made from G.S.M.
Cox's pay.

In reply I have the honour to inform you that
the deduction was made on account of the premium
payable to the Law Guarantees and Trust Society for
guaranteeing G.S.M.Cox's finality for the year 1906,
viz 1 per cent on £2000 for the period from 1st March
to 31st December 1906.

Quarantine premia are paid to the Society by
the Green Agents and recovered locally from the
officers salaries in accordance with instructions
received from the Secretary of State.

I regret therefore that I am unable to repay
the amount in question to G.S.M.Cox.

I have the honour to be,

Sir,

Your most obedient servant,

Signed G.C.Bowring

Treasurer.

Given at S. M. K. M., S. E. S.
By Director of Surveyor.
Mysore.

2 of 3. 1/27

No. 11/22

Director of Surveys, etc.

Delhi, 20th May, 1862.

Dear Sir,

Compt-Sergeant Major H. Cox, R.E., has called upon me as his Commanding Officer, your Service No. G.S. 279/2nd.

I observe that you have deducted fifteen shillings and eleven pence from the pay of this soldier.

This deduction is an offence under the Army Act, and I shall be obliged if you will pay G.S.M.Cox, R.E., this sum before the departure of the next mail for England and also be so good as to inform me by what authority it has been withheld from him.

I have the honour to be,

Sir,

Your obedient servant,

Signed: E.S. Knox, Captain, R.E.,

Dr. Director of Surveys.

Subject: Sir Asstt. Commissioner of Surveyor.

The Treasury,

Mombasa May 11th, 1906.

Order No. 279/1906.

Sir,

With reference to your letter certificate dated Nairobi 30th April 1906, I have the honour to inform you that your salary as noted below amounting to £27-17-11 has been paid to the National Bank of India Limited, Nairobi, as requested.

Half salary from 10th March to 3rd April 1906 @ £142-10 per annum £ 7-6-1

Full salary from 4th to 30th April 1906 @ £285 per annum £21- 7-6

£288-13-10

Enclosed

Guarantee premium from 10th March to 31st December 1906 as provided in the regulations for the employment of officers.

£ 0-15-11
BALVILL

I have the honour to say,

Sir,

Your most Obedient Servt.

Signed : Henry P. Rapier.

For Govt.

Major H. Cox, R.E.,
Nairobi.

Dated 8 May 1906.

424

COPY 11
Director of Surveyor's Office,
Johannesburg, 14th June, 1906.

My Sir -

1. The Surveyor has informed us that a soldier for "service or fidelity" has been employed under the pay of the Government since 1899 without compensation.

2. In his first question and Lieutenant Cox, R.E., to the Administration Committee of the Crown Agents of the Colonies, in answer to the "Shared" surveyor's salary, makes reference to:

"... His informants in his letter No. 77/6 dated 4th instant that these deductions were made under section 13 of the "Regulations for Employment of Officers".

3. I ought to point out that our regulation referred to only provides full pay & allowances and could thus appear not to apply to military men, and therefore in my opinion, the deduction in their case is illegal under section 13c of the Army Act.

4. Lieutenant Cox, R.E., considering his service as an officer and a gentleman engaged by this very practical way of showing that his common honesty is doubted, and is caused by the "King's Commissioners" who are paid by the Army - placed his leave in the hands of the Committee assembly.

Mr. Bishop is equally annoyed with that of Lieutenant Cox, R.E.,

His Excellency's Commission

A Commander-in-Chief,

ARMY OF AFRICA DIVISION.

4. I have finally sought an explanation from the Treasurer; and we have mutually agreed upon the above and further steps that a committee recently appointed recommended that a mistake had been made; and that this deduction would in future years not be taken from the military officers and men on the roll.

5. On this understanding, and though still feeling very sore on the subject, I agreed with the Treasurer that, (subject to your approval as the guardian of the honour of the military officers, and the rights of the soldiers serving under you in this Proteratorate) I should not refer this painful matter for the decision of the Army Council.

6. I shall be glad to know that my action meets with your approval.

I have the honour to be,

Sir,

Your most obedient,

Humble servant,

Signed: G.B.Knox, Captain, R.E.,

Acting Director of Surveys.

Minutes of the 1st of June, 1860.

Administrator or Surgeon.

I would wish you quite understand the position. Whilst you are drawing civil pay you are subject to civil regulations, with which the Army Act has nothing to do.

There is nothing derogatory in the Fidelity security, which is applied generally throughout our Colonies, and from which Military officers, as such, are not held to be exempt by the Colonial Office. I must therefore ask you to pay the premium required by the Treasurer.

signed J.H.S.

18/6/60.

H. H. G.

Noted.

signed G.K. Capt.R.N.,

Actg D of S. 16.6.60.

Gov.
1. 25. 1908

Ben Protectorate

BRITISH PROTECTORATE

610

DRAFT

LONDON, 25. 1. 1908.

MAJOR COLONEL

SIR J. HENRY SADLER, K.C.M.G., C.B.

MINUTE.

Mr. Smith 25/11/08

Mr. Harris 25 Sir,
Mr. Reed 2 Dec
Mr. Just

Mr. Antrobus 3/1/08 I have had under my consideration

Mr. Cox in connexion with the general question of

Sir C. Lucas taking security from public officers your

Sir F. Hopwood

Col. Seely despatched No. 167 of the 13th of April 1908

The Earl of Clarendon transmitting a letter addressed by the Director

of Surveys to the Secretary of the Army

General protecting against the application

of clause 102 of the

Colonial Regulation 1890 of the requirement

of a surveyor to subscribe to the Surveyors' Ordinance

This

2. It will be seen by reference to

Article 102 of the Colonial Regulation 1890 that

11 May 10 1243/1

give me the
obligation to which he is subject.

In these circumstances, I have
arranged that Major Smith
~~not answer~~ ~~not communicate~~
will no longer write his ~~letter~~
~~message~~ ~~to you~~ to be forwarded to the
Admiralty Council, and request you will so inform

him.
I am sending you a copy when communicating
with Major Smith on the 2nd
to him the condition ~~of~~ ~~in~~ paragraph
regarding his despatch.

I have etc.